TO: SB, FinDir, EC, Jim Barclay, Tom Musco
FROM: Chris
DATE: 2-6-18

RE: GC Grant Update

This will be a complicated discussion this evening. I have put together this outline and the also attached info sheets. 

	Initial steps
		Initial grant use application – see Grant Application Table; sign on 2-20
			Authorize Jim Barclay to submit
			Vote to include lighting upgrades in most buildings,  
				Community Assistance, grant administration
		Community Assistance: 
			Get more specific about how to use $10K*?
			Use some for community outreach? See Info #1.
			Possible NG grant for community outreach: See Info #1.
			Increase amount for community assistance? See Info #1.
	
	Long-term grant administration – see Info #2
		MRPC?
		Scope of services – who talk over with MRPC?
		Whoever works on next phase – bring each step to SB for vote?

	Energy Cttee – expand? – local GC contact, solar, electricity contract, other?



*On 11-21-17 we voted this: “Green Communities: Individual Grants – Ms. Alger moved to put aside $10,000 of the Green Communities funding (when/if received) to be used to assist homeowners or new builders with energy saving improvements as determined by the Mass Save program.”

Jim Barclay says we also decided to make the individual grants up to $500 – did we?

Wendell made it up to $750 for individual grants – see Info #1.
